
                      臺北市立興雅國中 110學年度第二學期七年級英語科補行評量講義

一、字彙選擇   

1.(   ) A     can take away（帶走）your tiredness（疲勞）. (Ａ) work (Ｂ) shower (Ｃ) life (Ｄ) library 

2.(   ) I don’t drink     after dinner, or（否則）I can’t sleep well（好地）during the night.  

(Ａ) juice (Ｂ) coffee (Ｃ) soup (Ｄ) milk 

3.(   ) Jason: Where’s the juice?  Ted: It’s in the    . (Ａ) relative (Ｂ) salt (Ｃ) fire (Ｄ) bottle 

4.(   )    !  Don’t fight with each other again and again.  Josh, can’t you be nice to your only sister? (Ａ) Enjoy (Ｂ) Stop 

(Ｃ) Explore (Ｄ) Help 

5.(   ) Ann: What    ?  You don’t go to school today.  Leo: I hurt both my legs and can’t walk.  

(Ａ) died (Ｂ) happened (Ｃ) stopped (Ｄ) burned 

6.(   ) Changjiang（長江）is a famous（有名的）    in the world. (Ａ) lake (Ｂ) river (Ｃ) hill (Ｄ) sea 

7.(   ) Jamie is very tired today     she only slept for three hours last night.  

(Ａ) , but (Ｂ) , so (Ｃ) because (Ｄ) , and 

8.(   ) My dad     us to the beach last weekend, and we talked and sang songs in the car.  

(Ａ) flew (Ｂ) drove (Ｃ) traveled (Ｄ) rode 

9.(   ) Many people go to the     on weekends.  They can eat, shop, and even（甚至）watch movies there.  

(Ａ) department store (Ｂ) bookstore (Ｃ) restaurant (Ｄ) market 

10.(   ) Some people go to ＿＿＿ on Sunday mornings; they are pious（虔誠的）Christians（基督徒）.  

(Ａ) top (Ｂ) church (Ｃ) sea (Ｄ) forest 

11.(   ) Look at the picture.  The boy is    . 

 

(Ａ) painting (Ｂ) exercising (Ｃ) swimming (Ｄ) showering 

12.(   ) A: Look!  The kids are making    .  B: Nice.  Let’s join them. 

 

(Ａ) chocolate (Ｂ) ice cream (Ｃ) cookies (Ｄ) hamburgers 

13.(   ) I need some    .  The candy is too sweet.  

(Ａ) sugar (Ｂ) salt (Ｃ) cream (Ｄ) water 

14.(   ) A: Can you get me a     of milk from the shop?  B: All right. (Ａ) tub (Ｂ) bottle (Ｃ) slice (Ｄ) plate 

15.(   ) A: Where did you go last Saturday?  B: We visited a mountain and     to the top. 

                               

(Ａ) rowed (Ｂ) hiked (Ｃ) planted (Ｄ) camped 

16.(   ) He     up for his shortage（不足）with a lot of practice. (Ａ) walks (Ｂ) makes (Ｃ) stands (Ｄ) puts 

17.(   ) Jeff is a little shy（有點害羞的）.  He     talks to girls.  

(Ａ) sometimes (Ｂ) usually (Ｃ) often (Ｄ) always 

18.(   ) Please wash your     before going to bed.  

(Ａ) face (Ｂ) teeth (Ｃ) homework (Ｄ) house 

19.(   ) Do you like the story（故事）－the ______ with a letter（信）in it?  

(Ａ) plate (Ｂ) bowl (Ｃ) bag (Ｄ) bottle 

20.(   ) Some animals sleep during the day, and they ＿＿＿ for food during the night.  

(Ａ) hurt (Ｂ) hunt (Ｃ) stop (Ｄ) burn 

 

二、文法選擇   

21.(   ) My cat, Mimi,         early bird.  

(Ａ) are; a (Ｂ) be; the (Ｃ) am; an (Ｄ) is; an 

22.(   ) A:     do you like, cake or cookies?  B: I like cookies.  

(Ａ) How (Ｂ) What (Ｃ) Which (Ｄ) How much 

23.(   ) A:     is the popcorn?  B: It is 85 dollars.  

(Ａ) How much (Ｂ) How many (Ｃ) Which  



(Ｄ) What 

24.(   ) Ben:     the cookies?  Amy:     NT$180. (Ａ) What is; It’s (Ｂ) How much are; They’re  

(Ｃ) What are; They’re (Ｄ) How much is; It’s 

25.(   ) I’m a little thirsty.  Can we have     drinks?  

(Ａ) some (Ｂ) a (Ｃ) an (Ｄ) much 

26.(   ) How     is there in the kitchen?  

(Ａ) many eggs (Ｂ) much sugar  

(Ｃ) many bottles of milk (Ｄ) many bags of flour 

27.(   ) Dad, please buy（買）    sugar after work.  

(Ａ) many (Ｂ) any (Ｃ) a (Ｄ) some 

28.(   ) At first（起初）, my bookstore’s business（生意）    not very good.  But now it is doing quite（相當）well（好地）. 

(Ａ) is (Ｂ) does (Ｃ) was (Ｄ) did 

29.(   ) Grace: How many people     in the office when（當）the fire happened?  Harry: Five.  Luckily（幸運地）, nobody

（沒有人）got hurt. (Ａ) did they  

(Ｂ) had they (Ｃ) were there (Ｄ) would there be 

30.(   ) Sam:     you have a good time at Mr. Moore’s house tonight?  Tom: Yes.  It was a wonderful（美好的）party.  I’m 

glad（高興的）I went.  

(Ａ) Do (Ｂ) Did (Ｃ) Will  (Ｄ) Would 

31.(   ) Mr. Hu speaks（講）good English     he lived in the U.S. for many years.   

(Ａ) because (Ｂ) but (Ｃ) so (Ｄ) whether 

32.(   ) Jack can’t eat any more     he ate five bowls of rice. (Ａ)  , but (Ｂ) because (Ｃ)  , and (Ｄ)  , so 

33.(   ) A:     is your favorite basketball player?  B: He is 181 centimeters. (Ａ) How big (Ｂ) How tall  

(Ｃ) How long (Ｄ) How often 

34.(   ) A:     Fiona build the dog house?  B: Yes, she did. (Ａ) Didn’t (Ｂ) Does (Ｃ) Was (Ｄ) Can’t 

35.(   ) Barry woke up at four this morning,     he needs some sleep now. (Ａ) because (Ｂ) but (Ｃ) besides (Ｄ) so 

36.(   ) I     drink coffee（咖啡）.  It is not good for my stomach（胃）. (Ａ) always (Ｂ) often  

(Ｃ) sometimes (Ｄ) seldom 

37.(   ) You     come home for dinner.  You work like a dog.  You     have a sandwich（三明治）or a plate（盤）of 

fried rice（炒飯）in the office.  

(Ａ) always; never (Ｂ) often; seldom  

(Ｃ) never; always (Ｄ) seldom; sometimes 

38.(   )     is there in the living room?  

(Ａ) How much glass (Ｂ) How many glasses of water      (Ｃ)What time (Ｄ) Which snacks 

39.(   ) Anna: Where     you tonight?  Brad: At Tina’s birthday party.  Anna:     it great?  Brad: It sure    .  

Everyone was happy at the party.  

(Ａ) are; Is; is (Ｂ) were; Was; was  

(Ｃ) are; Was; was (Ｄ) was; Was; was 

40.(   ) A: How often do you walk your dog?  B:      

(Ａ) Late at night. (Ｂ) This Friday. (Ｃ) Once or twice. (Ｄ) Every two days. 

 

三、對話與完成句子   

41.(   ) Sam:      Meg: She paints or swims.  

(Ａ) What can she do? (Ｂ) Does she play sports?  

(Ｃ) Does she have strong arms?  

(Ｄ) What does she do on weekends? 

42.(   ) Hey, Meg.  Look at my new bike.      on it? (Ａ) Can we get some rest (Ｂ) Can we go for a ride  

(Ｃ) Can’t we row a boat (Ｄ) Can’t we go for a walk 

43.(   ) Because of the heavy rain（大雨）,    .  

(Ａ) we took a walk at the park  

(Ｂ) we enjoyed the holiday very much  

(Ｃ) we did not have a picnic at the park  

(Ｄ) we ate dinner with many old friends 

 

四、克漏字測驗 （每格 2 分，共 6 分） 

Brad: Hi, Jack.  Do you like  (44) ? 

 Jack: Yes, I do.  I like baseball. 

Brad: Do you play it well? 

 Jack: Yes, I am very  (45)  at it. 

Brad: When do you play it? 



 Jack:  (46)  

Brad: Wow!  Good for you!
 well 好地 
  

（ ）44.(Ａ) animals (Ｂ) English (Ｃ) sports (Ｄ) cars 

（ ）45.(Ａ) good (Ｂ) happy (Ｃ) bad (Ｄ) strong 

（ ）46.(Ａ) On Monday. (Ｂ) Every day. (Ｃ) Monday. 

(Ｄ) Every Mondays. 

五、閱讀測驗  

 

 summer vacation 暑假 

surf the Internet 上網 sport 運動 
  

（ ）47. What DON’T junior high school students do in summer vacation?  

(Ａ) Surf the Internet. (Ｂ) Study.  

(Ｃ) Watch TV. (Ｄ) Go to the movies. 

（ ）48. Which（哪一個）is true（正確的）?  

(Ａ) Students study for 3 hours.  

(Ｂ) Students surf the Internet for 2 hours.  

(Ｃ) Students play sports for 1.5 hours.  

(Ｄ) Students watch TV for 4 hours. 

 

 

 apartment 公寓 feed 餵食 

tonight 今晚 report 報告 
  

（ ）49. Who can feed the dogs tonight?  

(Ａ) Jack. (Ｂ) Sandy. (Ｃ) Jack’s mom.  

(Ｄ) Jack’s dad. 

（ ）50. Which（哪一個）is NOT correct（正確的）?  

(Ａ) The dog food is in the kitchen.  

(Ｂ) Jack has a basketball game today.  

(Ｃ) Jack’s sister can’t help Jack tonight.  

(Ｄ) Jack’s mom can go to his apartment before 19:30. 

 

 

 



 

臺北市立興雅國中 110學年度第二學期七年級英語科補行評量講義解答

一、字彙選擇 （每題 2 分，共 40 分） 

 

21.答案：(Ｂ) 

解析：「淋浴」帶走疲累，故選(Ｂ)。 

22.答案：(Ｂ) 

解析：晚餐後我不喝「咖啡」，否則夜晚期間無法睡得好。 

23.答案：(Ｄ) 

解析：果汁在「瓶子」裡。 

24.答案：(Ｂ) 

解析：「停止！／停下來！」不要一再地相互打架。Josh，你

不可以對你唯一的妹妹好一些嗎？ 

25.答案：(Ｂ) 

解析：Ann 詢問 Leo「發生」什麼事了？怎麼沒去上學呢？ 

26.答案：(Ｂ) 

解析：Changjiang 是世界上聞名的「河流」。 

27.答案：(Ｃ) 

解析：今天 Jamie 很累「因為」昨晚她只睡三小時。 

28.答案：(Ｂ) 

解析：上週末我爸爸「開車」載我們去海邊，而我們在汽車內

說話並且唱歌。 

29.答案：(Ａ) 

解析：很多人週末去「百貨公司」。他們可以在那裡吃東西、

購物，甚至看電影。 

30.答案：(Ｂ) 

解析：每星期日早上，一些人上「教堂」；他們是虔誠的基督

徒。 

31.答案：(Ａ) 

32.答案：(Ｄ) 

33.答案：(Ｄ) 

34.答案：(Ｂ) 

35.答案：(Ｂ) 

36.答案：(Ｂ) 

解析：以大量練習來「彌補」他的不足。 

37.答案：(Ａ) 

解析：Jeff 有點害羞。他「有時候」才會和女孩講話。 

38.答案：(Ａ) 

解析：睡前，請先洗「臉」，故選(Ａ)。 

39.答案：(Ｄ) 

解析：你喜歡「瓶」中信這個故事嗎？ 

40.答案：(Ｂ) 

解析：白天一些動物在睡覺，而夜間牠們「獵捕」食物。 

二、文法選擇 （每題 2 分，共 40 分） 

41.答案：(Ｄ) 

解析：三單主詞 be 動詞為 is。 

42.答案：(Ｃ) 

43.答案：(Ａ) 

44.答案：(Ｂ) 

解析：詢問「…多少錢？」，疑問詞用 How much，而主詞 

the cookies 是複數，因此用複數 be 動詞，答句主詞則

用複數代名詞 They 代替之。 

45.答案：(Ａ) 

解析：some＋複數可數名詞／不可數名詞，drink 後面加了 s 

表示複數不可用 a、an、much＋不可數名詞。 

46.答案：(Ｂ) 

解析：動詞是單數形式，表示疑問詞是「不可數名詞」。 

47.答案：(Ｄ) 

解析：「糖」是不可數名詞，而且 some＋複數可數名詞／不

可數名詞，用在肯定句。 

48.答案：(Ｃ) 

解析：一開始書店生意不好，是「過去式」，形容詞 good 之

前要用 be 動詞的過去式。 

49.答案：(Ｃ) 

解析：火災發生時，辦公室「有」多少人，用「過去式」。

(Ｄ)將有。 

50.答案：(Ｂ) 

解析：由 Tom 的答句 It was...，及 I’m glad I went.（我高興我

去過了。）可推知 Tom 去過 Mr. Moore 家的派對了，故用過

去式助動詞作答。 

51.答案：(Ａ) 

解析：Hu 先生講流利的英語「因為」他曾住在美國多年。(Ｄ)

無論…與否。 

52.答案：(Ｂ) 

解析：Jack 再也無法吃得下「因為」他吃了五碗飯。 

53.答案：(Ｂ) 

54.答案：(Ａ) 

55.答案：(Ｄ) 

56.答案：(Ｄ) 

解析：由咖啡對我的胃不好，可知是「很少」喝。 

57.答案：(Ｃ) 

解析：你「從不」回家吃晚餐。你工作得很勤勞。你在辦公室

「總是」吃個三明治或一盤炒飯。 

58.答案：(Ａ) 

解析：動詞是單數 be 動詞，因此用疑問詞 How much＋不可

數名詞。選項(Ａ)「多少玻璃」；選項(Ｃ)時間的問法

是 What time is it?。 

59.答案：(Ｂ) 

解析：由整個對話得知對話情境全是「過去式」，而 you

（你）的動詞為 were，the party（派對）的動詞則是 

was。 

60.答案：(Ｄ) 

三、對話與完成句子 （每題 2 分，共 6 分） 

44.答案：(Ｄ) 

45.答案：(Ｂ) 

解析：說話者要 Meg 坐上新腳踏車「去兜風」。 

46.答案：(Ｃ) 

解析：由於大雨，「我們沒在公園野餐」。 

四、克漏字測驗 （每格 2 分，共 6 分） 

答案：44.(Ｃ)；45.(Ａ)；46.(Ｂ) 

解析：(１)從 baseball 可推知答案是 sports。 

(２)回答 Yes，表示：我打棒球打得很好，即 I am very 

good at it.（我很擅長棒球。）之意。 

(３)每週一的用法為 On Mondays 或 Every Monday。 

五、閱讀測驗 （每格 2 分，共 8 分） 

答案：(47)(Ｄ)；(48)(Ｃ) 

解析：(１)根據長條圖，唯一沒有出現的活動項目是「去看電

影」。 

(２)根據長條圖，學生平均花兩小時讀書、四小時上

網、「一個半小時做運動」、三個小時看電視。 

答案：(49)(Ｄ)；(50)(Ｄ) 

 


